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BSE Limited

Department of Corporate Services

25th Floor, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street,

Mumbai - 400001.

Scrip Code : 505355
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Goregaon {East}

Mumbai 400063
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The National Stock Exchange of India Limited
5th Floor, Exchange Plaza,

Bandra Kurla Complex,

Bandra (East),

Mumbai - 400051.

Symbol : NESCO

Sub: Intimation under Requiation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Dear Sir,

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and as per information received from our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent,
Sharex Dynamic (India) Private Limited below is the information regarding loss of Share Certificate
received from the shareholder of the Company.

Folio | Name of the Shareholder No. of oid Distinctive Nos.
No. Shares Cert F T
_ No. rom (]
006833 | Dhananjay Nanubhai Shastri 3600 455 68083356 68086955

This is for your information and record.

Thanking you

Yours faithfully,

For cho Limited

Jinal J. Shah
Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer

Encl : As Above

CIN L17100MH1946PLC004886



Ms. Jinal Jitendra Shah

From: ratan @sharexindia.com <ratar@ sharexindia.com -

Sent: 06 August 2019 1415

To: Ms. linal litendra Shah

Cc corp.relaticnsi@bseindia.com

Subject: Stop Trarsfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR. [2015)
sir/Madam,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation
2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already
noted in our database.

Client

Name :

Nesco

Limited

Folio No Name Certificate | Distinctive MNo. of Reason

Mo, Mo. Shares

006823  [DHANANIAYMSS HB083356 - 2600 Lost By

MANUBHAI HB086055 Holder

SHASTRI

Thanlks & Fegards,
Ratan [ RTA-Assistant |

<] i Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd.
C-101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, vikhrali (west),
Murmbai - 400 083. | T: 2851 5606/ 5644
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